From: Chris Cornelius chris.cornelius@schindler.com &
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Elevator Information Madison FL
Date: June 10, 2024 at 1:09 PM
To: Michael Gray mgray@hovenrealestate.com

Michael,

Thank you for reaching out to us. Please find our brochure for our 3100 Machine Roomless Traction elevator. $125K to $130K would
be a good budget price to furnish and install the elevator in a 2,100 Ib. capacity servicing 2 gty. front openings. All related work i.e...
hoistway, electrical, fire alarm etc... is by others. Please note we need 3 Phase power, if you don't have that, the electrical contractor
will need to furnish a Phase Perfect Phase converter.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Respectfully,

Chris

Have a Great Day,

Chris Cornelius

Chris Cornelius | District Sales Specialist

Phone 904-880-4922 x223 | Mobile 904-237-3805

chris.cornelius@schindler.com
www.schindler.com

From: Michael Gray <mgray @hovenrealestate.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 9:54 AM

To: Michael Gray <mgray@gmx.com>; Chris Cornelius <chris.cornelius@schindler.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Elevator Information Madison FL

Thank you for the information on the elevator and cost associated with it.

Have a good day.

Sent from my iPhone

The information contained in this message is intended only for use of the individual(s) named above and may contain confidential,
proprietary or legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you are not the
intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that you must not use, disseminate, copy it in any form or take any action in
reliance of it. If you have received this message in error please delete it and any copies of it and notify the sender immediately.
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